

From: Sarah Dove [REDACTED]
Sent: 10 November 2025 20:06
To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Works to install 8no. CCTV poles and cameras

Section 62A Planning Application: S62A/2025/0133 Stoke Lodge Playing Fields, West Dene, Shirehampton, Bristol BS9 2BH

Dear Section 62a

I am appalled by the planning application for the 8 CCTV cameras for Stoke Lodge. They are far higher than necessary, and not at all appropriate for the area. There is a grade 2 listed building and this will completely change the ambience of the area. It will feel like local residents are being watched at all times. There is also suggestion of lights being applied as well, which will provide a lot of light pollution that is completely unnecessary. The poles are way too high and the volume is way too many. I do not believe any CCTV poles are required. Especially given the extensive fence which will no doubt be locked when not in use.

The behaviour of the school is absolutely atrocious, and the council for failing to enforce the law for example not prosecuting them for damaging trees with tree protection orders. We are supposed to live in a fair democracy, but this council is not demonstrating that. I really hope you see sense for once and refuse this planning application.

Kind regards,
Sarah Dove